

Lincoln Heights Neighborhood Council 3516 North Broadway Los Angeles, CA 90031

WEB: www.lincolnheightsnc.org



NANCI ROSAS, President; BEN WADSWORTH, Vice President; KARINA ANDRADE, Secretary; VERA PADILLA, Treasurer



The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any item of the agenda prior to the Board taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless waived by the presiding officer of the Board. Agenda is posted for public review at Dinos Burgers located at 2817 N. Main Street. As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability or spoken language and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, non-English language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting the Department of Neighborhood Empowerment at (213) 978-1551 Regular Board Meetings normally to be held at the EL ARCA at 3839 Selig Place. PROCESS FOR RECONSIDERATION: LHNC Bylaws, Article VII, Sect. E-The Board may reconsider and amend its action on items on the agenda if that reconsideration takes place immediately following the original action or at the next regular meeting.

LINCOLN HEIGHTS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL ELECTIONS COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday, April 19, 6:00pm—7:30pm Café Zeta 2223 N. Broadway Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90031

- 1. Call to order, Roll Call, Introductions
- 2. Non-Agendized Public Comment
- 3. Budget Update: Spreadsheet updated with current balance as of April 19, 2016
- 4. Banners hung and banners still needed to be hung:
 - Main / Daly
 - Broadway / Griffin (corner)
 - Main / Griffin
 - Broadway / Spring (Downey Pool)
 - Pasadena / Daly
 - Auto Parts off the 5 FRWY
- 5. Bus Bench update: Vince is currently editing and sizing
- 6. Share mailer design with candidate statements and pictures. Next steps to produce, bundle and have them mailed: Cynthia will try and format a draft, Send to Election Committee when complete, Biz or Vince to create for printing and prices for bundling and mailing, Mario is procuring list of addresses in 90031 and labels, deadline to mail is 4/30 and deadline 4/25 is all parts due for printing / update elections, 11X17 mailer, inside candidate info and outside, NC info and community (Vicky is doing)
- 7. Discussion and plan (light snacks & drinks) for candidate forum: 4/21/16 @ El Arca at 6:30 & April 30 11-1:00 @ Library see attached program for each day: Vera ordered sandwiches and plan for snacks and Vicky has sent the e-mail to all candidates, posted on Facebook, and our website.

BOARD MEMBERS: BUSINESS REPRESENTATIVES: (Vacant), Mario Marrufo, (Vacant); COMMUNITY BASED ORGANIZATIONS REPRESENTATIVES: Selena Ortega, Karina Andrade; Martha Sevin Riley; AREA REPRESENTATIVES: America Lopez, Richard Silvera, Ernest E. Sanchez, Penelope Lopez, John Menchaca, Cynthia de la Cruz, Vince Rosiles, Frank Wada, Thomas Lance, Kevin F. Flint, Lisa Joffrey. Victoria Montes.

- 8. Plan layout of election activities at Lincoln Heights Senior Center and decide on food. Vera and Vicky will check it out tomorrow, 4/20/16
 9. Adjournment